
Waccamaw WDB One-Stop Operator Request for Proposal Q & A 
 
 
 
Question #1: 
Do we need to budget for facilities costs at the One-Stop Job Center?  If so, is there an 
estimate of operational costs and what expenses are included? 
 
Answer #1: 
The facility space charges are paid for through Title I.   Internet will be cost shared.   
Phone will need to be purchased by contractor from Time Warner to add to the local 
VOIP.    Estimate costs in the response.   Final figures will be established during the 
negotiation process for the Successful Offeror.  
 
Question #2: 
Are computers and equipment provided? 
 
Answer #2 
Furniture is provided.   Computers, printers/copiers need to be provided by the 
Successful Offeror. 
 
Question #3: 
What is the current One-Stop staffing pattern/allocation of staff between centers? 
 
Answer #3: 
Conway = 8 WIOA Staff and 32 State (DEW) Staff 
Georgetown = 7 WIOA Staff 
Kingstree = 5 WIOA Staff 
2 DEW Staff members go to Georgetown 3 times per week; 1 DW staff member goes to 
Kingstree 1 time per week. 
 
 
Question #4: 
Is there a preferred budget form to use? 
 
Answer #4: 
No there is no preferred budget form.  Please make the information easy to understand. 
 

 


